Greg Fisher

From: Ethan Martin [martin.e@minutemanintl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:05 AM

To: 'Angie Brown'; 'Greg Fisher’; 'Donna Garner'
Cc: thompson.g@minutemanintl.com

Subject: RE: LP TANK WILL NOT FIT

Greg,

Please see the work instructions below. The rear plate does not need to be flipped. The
silver block and anti-rotate device in the rear do need to be removed, but the dark grey
plate they are mounted to stays as is.



MODEL: WC-09 HAKOMATI
DOCUMENTED BY: John My
PAGE NUMBER: 54

DATE: 11/21/08

Close valve on LP tank. Disconnect LP
tank hose from LP tank and remove LP
tank from unit.

é Parts: 3400036/ 3400384 /3342733
i 3342732/3341113 /3341116

Tools: 12" Socket / Extension
' Air Ratchet

-Ethan

Ethan W. Martin
Senior Engineer
PowerBoss, Inc.

175 Anderson Street
Aberdeen, NC 28315
910.684.4452

Get (1) WELD-CLAMP LPG
MNT. (3342733), (1) WELD-LPG
MNT FRT (3342732). (1)
SPACER-LPG CAGE (3341113)
and (1) CLAMP SCREW-LPG
(3341116) and assemble as shown

at right.

Place assembly on end of ASSY-LPG TAD
in WELD-LPG MNT FRT with holes in e
CRADDLE. Get (4) SCR-HEX., 5/16-18x!
WASHER-CONICAL SPRING 5/16 (340
insert though (4) holes, (2) on each side of
into (4) weld-nuts on end of ASSY-LPG T
Tighten. Replace LP tank in compartment



The information contained in this transmission is privileged and/or confidential information
intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. ITf the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message

————— Original Message-----

From: Angie Brown [mailto:brown.a@minutemanintl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 11:00 AM

To: "Greg Fisher®; "Donna Garner-

Cc: "Ethan Martin®; thompson.g@minutemanintl.com
Subject: FW: LP TANK WILL NOT FIT

Greg

Ethan has found the correct lock for the LP bottle and no the CORE 50 machine does not get a
door(only Hako), please send Donna the information she will need to ship today?

Donna
I will bring you the part, please ship today.

Thanks
Angie

From: Greg Fisher [mailto:fisher.g@minutemanintl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 8:48 AM

To: "Ethan Martin*®

Cc: "Angie Brown"; "Jason Sweet"”

Subject: FW: LP TANK WILL NOT FIT

Ethan,

I know it"s early, but do you have an answer to this? Part | understand to reverse the rear
plate and remove the block, but what about the door thing?

I"m beginning to wonder if the door was never there on the origanal "War Pony" "5550" and it
was only added for Hako and the 1800. And it was just a pin that kept the bottle from sliding
out.

Let me know when you can.

Thanks in advance.

Greg

Greg Fisher

Technical Support Specialist

Scrubbers and Sweepers

Minuteman International

Parts & Service

14N845 US Rt.20,Pingree Grove, IL 60140
www . PowerBossEquipment.com

Office 800-323-9420 x-2500 Option #3
Direct: 630-570-2365



Fax: 800-422-6933

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and/or confidential information
intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. ITf the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Thank you

From: Ken Mcneal [mailto:KMcneal@marcoequip.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 4:00 PM

To: Greg Fisher

Subject: RE: LP TANK WILL NOT FIT

Greg

Talking to my LP tank vendor all 33Ib LP tanks from all manufactures are the same in length .
To buy one that Would fit in the LP compartment as it is would be a 20 Ib LP tank. Which 1
have been dealing with the customer That we will be delivering this unit to and he will go
thur the roof and will be calling every one and their brother.

You can forward this message as well so they can get ready for the calls too.

Thank you,

Ken McNeal

Parts Manager
909-594-9493, ext. 306
909-594-9631 fax
kmcneal@marcoequip.com
WWW.marcoequip.com

From: Greg Fisher [mailto:fisher.g@minutemanintl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 8:58 AM

To: Ken Mcneal

Subject: RE: LP TANK WILL NOT FIT

Ken,

I did contact the parties that can help with this first thing this morning. Waiting for a
reply.

I did also just forward your picture.

Thanks,

Greg

Greg Fisher

Technical Support Specialist

Scrubbers and Sweepers

Minuteman International

Parts & Service

14N845 US Rt.20,Pingree Grove, IL 60140



www . PowerBossEquipment.com
Office 800-323-9420 x-2500 Option #3
Direct: 630-570-2365

Fax: 800-422-6933

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and/or confidential information
intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. ITf the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Thank you

From: Ken Mcneal [mailto:KMcneal@marcoequip.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Fisher.g@minutemanintl.com

Subject: FW: LP TANK WILL NOT FIT

CORE-50 SERIAL # 19919053

Thank you,

Ken McNeal

Parts Manager
909-594-9493, ext. 306
909-594-9631 fax
kmcneal@marcoequip.com
WWW.marcoequip.com

From: Rick Brown

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 1:50 PM
To: Ken Mcneal

Subject: LP TANK WILL NOT FIT



